PCO000269-0001

Mrs Pauline Robinson

Code A

HM Assistant Deputy Coroner Portsmouth & South East Hampshire
Coroner’s Office

Room T20

The Guildhall

Guildhall Square

Portsmouth

PO1 2AJ

4 July 2008

Dear Mr Bradley

Re: Pre-Inquest Hearing — Gosport War Memorlal Hospltal
(Ruby Lake) . :

| received your letter dated 20 June 2008 on ’me above date due to the fact
that it had been sent to the wrong address ie: Code A

i Code A IThIS was in fact sent to : Code A and then
forwarded to me at; Code A Would you please ensure that
my details are amended. Fortunately my gister's Mrs Mussell and Mrs

Woodford received their letters and naturally informed me of the Pre-Inquest

Hearing.

Youwrs sineerelv

Code A

Pauline Robinson




